
 

Symbol Technologies, Inc.  A Motorola Company •  One Motorola Plaza, Holtsville, NY 11742-1300  •  1.631.738.5134   

 
 
 
April 14, 2010                                       Regulatory Engineering 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Equipment Authorization Division 
7345 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
 
Subject: Letter of Attestation 
 
 
To the Commission: 
 
We, the undersigned, attest that the (802.11 abg WLAN) radio transmitter module originally 
approved under FCC ID: H9P2192955 then later integrated and approved as a component in  FCC 
ID: UZ7MC3190 is electrically identical, no changes were made to the hardware.   
 

◊ Channel 12 (2467 MHz) and Channel 13 (2472 MHz) were enabled through a software 
change.   

◊ The transmitter output power on these two channels is fixed at minimum power. 
◊ Additional filtering was not required to maintain Band-Edge Compliance (due to the low 

power setting for these channels) 
◊ The maximum transmit power remains unchanged so the original SAR Reports remain in 

effect.  (At less than 12 mW (Peak Power) these two channels fall below the limit to require 
SAR reevaluation.)  

 
Respectfully, 

 
Mark S. Luksich 
DMTS, Regulatory Engineering 
631-738-5134 
Mark.Luksich@motorola.com 
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